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The matching program will continue 
for 18 months after the effective date of 
the computer matching agreement and 
may be extended for an additional 12 
months thereafter, if the conditions 
specified in 5 U.S.C. 552a(o)(2)(D) have 
been met. 

6. Address for Receipt of Public 
Comments or Inquiries. 

Marya Dennis, Management and 
Program Analyst, U.S. Department of 
Education, Federal Student Aid, Union 
Center Plaza, 830 First Street, NE., 
Washington, DC 20202–5454. 
Telephone: (202) 377–3385. If you use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD), you may call the Federal Relay 
Service (FRS) at 1–800–877–8339. 

Individuals with disabilities can 
obtain this document in an accessible 
format (e.g., braille, large print, 
audiotape or computer diskette) on 
request to the contact person listed in 
the preceding paragraph. 

Electronic Access to This Document 
You can view this document, as well 

as all other documents of this 
Department published in the Federal 
Register in text or Adobe Portable 
Document Format (PDF) on the Internet 
at the following site: http://www.ed.gov/ 
news/fedregister. To use PDF you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at this site. 

Note: The official version of this document 
is the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the Code 
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO 
access at: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/ 
index.html. 

Authority: 5 U.S.C. 552a; 21 U.S.C. 
862(a)(1). 

Dated: November 13, 2009. 
William J. Taggart, 
Chief Operating Officer, Federal Student Aid. 
[FR Doc. E9–27841 Filed 11–18–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act; Notice of Public Meeting 
of the Technical Guidelines 
Development Committee 

DATE AND TIME: The meeting will be held 
on Wednesday, December 9, 2009, from 
8:30 a.m. until 5 p.m., and Thursday, 
December 10, 2009 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 
p.m., Eastern Time. 
STATUS: This meeting will be open to the 
public. There is no fee to attend, but, 
due to security requirements, advance 
registration is required. Registration 
information will be available at: http:// 
www.vote.nist.gov. 

SUMMARY: The Technical Guidelines 
Development Committee (TGDC) will 
meet in open session on Wednesday, 
December 9, 2009 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 
p.m., Eastern Time, and Thursday, 
December 10, 2009 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 
p.m., Eastern Time. 

The Technical Guidelines 
Development Committee (the 
‘‘Development Committee’’) has 
scheduled a plenary meeting for 
December 9–10, 2009. The Committee 
was established to act in the public 
interest to assist the Executive Director 
of the U.S. Election Assistance 
Commission (EAC) in the development 
of voluntary voting system guidelines. 
The purpose of the meeting of the 
Development Committee will be to 
receive information from both National 
Institute of Standards and Technology 
(NIST) and the EAC regarding current 
standards development work. The 
Development Committee will also be 
briefed on the EAC’s Testing and 
Certification process, UOCAVA work, as 
well as the EAC’s Voting System 
Election Operations Assessment. The 
Development Committee will also begin 
to develop a work plan for its future 
work. 
ADDRESSES: The meeting will take place 
at the National Institute of Standards 
and Technology (NIST), 100 Bureau 
Drive, Building 101, Gaithersburg, 
Maryland 20899–8900. Members of the 
public wishing to attend the meeting 
must notify Mary Lou Norris or Angela 
Ellis by COB. Wednesday, December 2, 
2009, per instructions under the 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section of 
this Notice. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
Wack, NIST Voting Program, 
Information Technology Laboratory, 
National Institute of Standards and 
Technology, 100 Bureau Drive, Stop 
8970, Gaithersburg, MD 20899–8930, 
telephone: (301) 975–3411. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant 
to the Federal Advisory Committee Act, 
5 U.S.C. App., notice is hereby given 
that the TGDC will meet Wednesday, 
December 9, 2009 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 
p.m., Eastern time, and Thursday, 
December 10, 2009 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 
p.m., Eastern time. All sessions will be 
open to the public. The TGDC was 
established pursuant to 42 U.S.C 15361, 
to act in the public interest to assist the 
Executive Director of the Election 
Assistance Commission (EAC) in the 
development of voluntary voting system 
guidelines. Details regarding the TGDC’s 
activities are available at http:// 
vote.nist.gov. 

The Technical Guidelines 
Development Committee held their first 

plenary meeting on July 9, 2004. At this 
meeting, the Development Committee 
agreed to a resolution forming three 
working groups: (1) Human Factors & 
Privacy; (2) Security & Transparency; 
and (3) Core Requirements & Testing to 
gather information and review 
preliminary reports on issues pertinent 
to voluntary voting standard 
recommendations. At subsequent 
plenary sessions, additional resolutions 
were debated and adopted by the TGDC. 
The resolutions define technical work 
tasks for NIST that assist the TGDC in 
developing recommendations for 
voluntary voting system guidelines. The 
Development Committee approved 
initial recommendations for voluntary 
voting system guidelines at the April 
20th & 21st, 2005 meeting. The 
recommendations were formally 
delivered to the EAC in May 2005 for 
their review. In September of 2005, the 
Development Committee began review 
of preliminary technical reports for the 
next iteration of voluntary voting system 
guidelines. The Development 
Committee began consideration of 
future recommendations for voluntary 
voting system guidelines at the 
September 29, 2005 meeting. At the 
March 29th, 2006 meeting, the 
Development Committee reviewed and 
approved draft technical guidance 
documents that will form the bases for 
recommendations for future voluntary 
voting system guidelines. The 
Committee reviewed, debated and 
approved draft recommendations for the 
next iteration of voluntary voting system 
guidelines at the May 21st and 22nd, 
2007 meeting. 

All visitors to the National Institute of 
Standards and Technology site will 
have to pre-register to be admitted. 
Anyone wishing to attend this meeting 
must register by COB. Wednesday, 
December 2, 2009, in order to attend. 
Please submit your name, time of 
arrival, e-mail address and phone 
number to Mary Lou Norris or Angela 
Ellis, and they will provide you with 
instructions for admittance. Non-U.S. 
citizens must also submit their country 
of citizenship, title, employer/sponsor, 
and address. Mary Lou Norris’ e-mail 
address is marylou.norris@nist.gov, and 
her phone number is (301) 975–2002. 
Angela Ellis’ e-mail address is 
angela.ellis@nist.gov, and her phone 
number is (301) 975–3881. 

Members of the public may observe 
but not participate in EAC meetings 
unless this notice provides otherwise. 
Members of the public may use small 
electronic audio recording devices to 
record the proceedings. The use of other 
recording equipment and cameras 
requires advance notice to and 
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coordination with the Commission’s 
Communications Office. 

Alice Miller, 
Chief Operating Officer, U.S. Election 
Assistance Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–27874 Filed 11–17–09; 
11:15 am] 
BILLING CODE 6820–KF–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 1490–050] 

Brazos River Authority; Notice of 
Application for Amendment of License 
and Soliciting Comments, Motions To 
Intervene, and Protests 

November 12, 2009. 
Take notice that the following 

hydroelectric application has been filed 
with the Commission and is available 
for public inspection: 

a. Application Type: Non-project use 
of project lands. 

b. Project No: 1490–050. 
c. Date Filed: August 11, 2009, 

supplemented October 27, 2009. 
d. Applicant: Brazos River Authority. 
e. Name of Project: Morris Sheppard 

Hydroelectric Project. 
f. Location: Possum Kingdom Lake in 

Palo Pinto County, TX. 
g. Filed Pursuant to: Federal Power 

Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a–825r. 
h. Applicant Contact: Phillip Ford, 

(254) 761–3100. 
i. FERC Contact: Mark Carter, (202) 

502–6554. 
j. Deadline for filing comments, 

motions to intervene, and protests: 
December 14, 2009. 

All documents (original and eight 
copies) should be filed with: Secretary, 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

The Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure require all interveners 
filing documents with the Commission 
to serve a copy of that document on 
each person whose name appears on the 
official service list for the project. 
Further, if an intervener files comments 
or documents with the Commission 
relating to the merits of an issue that 
may affect the responsibilities of a 
particular resource agency, it must also 
serve a copy of the document on that 
resource agency. A copy of any motion 
to intervene must also be served upon 
each representative of the Applicant 
specified in the particular application. 

k. Description of Request: Brazos 
River Authority (licensee) requests 

Commission authorization to grant Tim 
Hester and Gaines Bend Development 
Inc. (grantees), permission to construct 
and operate a marina on lands within 
the project boundary. The marina’s 
facilities would include 91 boat slips, a 
ship store, a 740-foot wave attenuator, a 
swim area, a fuel dock, and a boat ramp. 
These facilities would serve the public 
and residents of the Gaines Bend 
subdivision, and would provide access 
to a restaurant and a dry storage facility 
located adjacent to and outside the 
project boundary. Prior to filing of the 
application, the grantee consulted with 
appropriate agencies and other entities, 
including the U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service, Texas Parks and Wildlife 
Department, and Texas Historical 
Commission. 

l. Locations of the Application: A 
copy of the application is available for 
inspection and reproduction at the 
Commission’s Public Reference Room, 
located at 888 First Street, NE., Room 
2A, Washington, DC 20426, or by calling 
(202) 502–8371. This filing may also be 
viewed on the Commission’s Web site at 
http://www.ferc.gov using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link. Enter the docket 
number excluding the last three digits in 
the docket number field to access the 
document. You may also register online 
at http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/ 
esubscription.asp to be notified via e- 
mail of new filings and issuances 
related to this or other pending projects. 
For assistance, call 1–866–208–3372 or 
e-mail FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, 
for TTY, call (202) 502–8659. A copy is 
also available for inspection and 
reproduction at the address in item (h) 
above. 

m. Individuals desiring to be included 
on the Commission’s mailing list should 
so indicate by writing to the Secretary 
of the Commission. 

n. Comments, Protests, or Motions to 
Intervene: Anyone may submit 
comments, a protest, or a motion to 
intervene in accordance with the 
requirements of Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 18 CFR 385.210, .211, .214. 
In determining the appropriate action to 
take, the Commission will consider all 
protests or other comments filed, but 
only those who file a motion to 
intervene in accordance with the 
Commission’s Rules may become a 
party to the proceeding. Any comments, 
protests, or motions to intervene must 
be received on or before the specified 
comment date for the particular 
application. 

o. Any filings must bear in all capital 
letters the title ‘‘COMMENTS’’, 
‘‘PROTEST’’, or ‘‘MOTION TO 
INTERVENE’’, as applicable, and the 

Project Number of the particular 
application to which the filing refers. 

p. Agency Comments: Federal, State, 
and local agencies are invited to file 
comments on the described application. 
A copy of the application may be 
obtained by agencies directly from the 
Applicant. If an agency does not file 
comments within the time specified for 
filing comments, it will be presumed to 
have no comments. One copy of an 
agency’s comments must also be sent to 
the Applicant’s representatives. 

q. Comments, protests and 
interventions may be filed electronically 
via the Internet in lieu of paper. See, 18 
CFR 385.2001(a)(1)(iii) and the 
instructions on the Commission’s Web 
site at http://www.ferc.gov under the 
‘‘e-Filing’’ link. 

Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E9–27734 Filed 11–18–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[ Docket No. CP10–13–000] 

Wyoming Interstate Company, Ltd.; 
Notice of Application 

November 13, 2009. 
Take notice that on November 4, 

2009, Wyoming Interstate Company, 
Ltd. (WIC) whose mailing address is 
Post Office Box 1087, Colorado Springs, 
Colorado, 80944, filed an Application 
for a Certificate of Public Convenience 
and Necessity in Docket No. CP10–13– 
000, pursuant to Section 7(c) of the 
Natural Gas Act, to modify existing its 
facilities, construct and operate new 
facilities for the WIC 2010 System 
Enhancement Project, all as more fully 
set forth in the application on file with 
the Commission and open for public 
inspection. This filing is available for 
review at the Commission in the Public 
Reference Room or may be viewed on 
the Commission’s Web site at http:// 
www.fer.gov using the ‘‘eLibrary’’ link. 
Enter the docket number excluding the 
last three digits in the docket number 
field to access the document. For 
assistance, please contact FERC Online 
Support at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or toll 
free at (866) 208–3676, or for TTY, 
contact (202) 502–8659. 

Any questions regarding WIC’s 
application should be directed to: 
Richard Derryberry, Director, Regulatory 
Affairs Department, Wyoming Interstate 
Company, Ltd., Post Office Box 1087, 
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